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From: Laurel Bauer
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 2:54 PM
To: Paul Kallan
Subject: FW: my role on STP DEIS?

Hey Paul, 
 
Do you know if any geology help is needed for the STP DEIS? I have one late task for (Resolve comments on 
EIS RAI's) and one due in July for review of EIS scoping comments. I was unaware I was the geologist 
involved with this. Please let me know if I should be more involved or if I just need to close out these items so 
no late reports are issued. 
 
Thanks, 
Laurel 
 
From: Rebecca Karas  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 2:44 PM 
To: Laurel Bauer; Clifford Munson 
Subject: RE: my role on STP DEIS? 
 
Ask the environmental PM if they need any help from us on STP.  Mention your STP DEIS due date.  Probably 
they will get the due date moved.  Or they will say they don't need your help.  That just shows up for each 
geologist for their review.  If any of the environmental PMs want our help with their area, it gives us a TAC to 
charge to.  The STP PM should be listed in EPM, or you could ask Tomeka and she should know. 
 
From: Laurel Bauer  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 2:42 PM 
To: Rebecca Karas; Clifford Munson 
Subject: my role on STP DEIS? 
 
I am late on STP DEIS RAI resolution. What is my role on the DEIS or is this a mistake? 
Thanks, 
laurel 
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